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Marguerite McLean ~ I rQQns-€Z 
From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Jim Breman 

Cc: 
Subject: Return of Confidential DN 05206-09 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DN 
05206-09 in Docket 11 0009-El (090009-EI). 

Friday, March 25, 2011 12:58 PM 

Mark Laux; Karla Barnes; Keino Young; Ed Carter 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Mark Laux; Karla Barnes; Keino Young; Ed Carter 
Subject: RE: Please return Confidential document 04052-09 

Yes. Thankyou 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 11:17 AM 
To: Jim Breman 
Cc: Mark Laux; Karla Barnes; Keino Young; Ed Carter 
Subject: FW: Please return Confidential document 04052-09 

Jim, 
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Confidential DN 04059-09 that is being returned to the source has an x-ref. 
confidential document, DN 05206-09. 

Do you want confidential DN 05206-09 returned to the source as well Z 

Marguerite. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

3/25/2011 
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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:27 AM 
To: Jim Breman 
Cc: Mark Laux; Karla Barnes; Keino Young; Ed Carter 
Subject: RE: Please return Confidential document 04052-09 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DN 04059-09 in Docket 
110009-El (090009-El). 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Off ice o f  Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
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From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:19 AM 
To: Keino Young; Ed Carter; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Mark Laux; Karla Barnes 
Subjeb: Please return Confidential document 04052-09 

Document 04052-09 IS no longer needed 
Return of this document renders FPL's motion (Document 00084-11) moot 
Thank you. 

Jim Breman 
Analyst 
Division of Economic Regulation 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FI 32399-0850 
Voice (850)413-6664 
Fax (850)413-6665 
jbreman@psc.state.fl. us 

3/25/2011 


